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Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

From: POMERVILLE, JACQUELYN <JACQUELYN.POMERVILLE@GAPAC.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:09 PM
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; Mrotek, Melissa (GBY)
Cc: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR
Subject: RE: Notification of Discharge Form and Summary of Todays Call - GP Broadway Mill 

Location

Tauren, 
 
I will work on getting a work plan together.  Once I get that together I well send it to the group.  In the mean time I will 
still plan on completing the sampling discussed on August 16th and 19th. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Jacquelyn Pomerville 
Environmental Engineer 
Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations LLC 
Green Bay Operations 
Office #: 920-438-4243 
Cell #: 920-606-3228 
jacquelyn.pomerville@gapac.com 
 
 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 12:51 PM 
To: POMERVILLE, JACQUELYN <JACQUELYN.POMERVILLE@GAPAC.COM>; Mrotek, Melissa (GBY) 
<MELISSA.MROTEK@GAPAC.com> 
Cc: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR 
<Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Notification of Discharge Form and Summary of Todays Call - GP Broadway Mill Location 
 
Sent by an external sender 

Hi Jackie,  
 
Based on our phone conversation, since it was indicated this was the only area of elevated metal(s), then yes it would be 
only evaluating/taking additional soil samples in that area.  
 
It is somewhat difficult to provide more comments without knowing more specifics of the area that was assessed (figure 
showing the area and where samples were collected, size of the area that was evaluated, horizontal distances of 
samples collected in relation to each other, analytical data tables). It would probably be good to provide a brief work 
plan (like has been done with the other areas assessed on these GP mill properties), so I can ensure I’m giving you and 
your consultant the most accurate feedback I can provide.   
 
Regards,  
 



2

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: POMERVILLE, JACQUELYN <JACQUELYN.POMERVILLE@GAPAC.COM>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 10:48 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; Mrotek, Melissa (GBY) <MELISSA.MROTEK@GAPAC.com> 
Cc: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR 
<Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Notification of Discharge Form and Summary of Todays Call - GP Broadway Mill Location 
 
Tauren, 
 
We are planning on taking the additional soil samples related to this area at the Broadway Mill on August 16 th and 
19th.  The demo work will still be ongoing at this point but we were able to coordinate with the demo contractors to 
sample these days.  I will provide the group with an additional update on time frame for when we expect to see the 
results once the samples are submitted the laboratory.  
 
I do just want to confirm that the facility only needs to retest the sample location that exceeded the toxicity threshold 
for lead. Part of the retest at this location will include taking additional  step out samples from this location 
approximately 10 ft out. Samples will be tested only for RCRA 8 Metals (total analysis).    
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Jacquelyn Pomerville 
Environmental Engineer 
Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations LLC 
Green Bay Operations 
Office #: 920-438-4243 
Cell #: 920-606-3228 
jacquelyn.pomerville@gapac.com 
 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 12:40 PM 
To: POMERVILLE, JACQUELYN <JACQUELYN.POMERVILLE@GAPAC.COM>; Mrotek, Melissa (GBY) 
<MELISSA.MROTEK@GAPAC.com> 
Cc: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR 
<Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Notification of Discharge Form and Summary of Todays Call - GP Broadway Mill Location 
 
Sent by an external sender 

Hi Jackie and Melissa,  
 
It was nice talking to you both today!  
 
Summary: 
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As discussed on the phone, there is an area within an existing building at the GP Broadway Mill location where a boiler is 
being demoed that will be replaced with a natural gas boiler. Excavation of soil will need to happen in the future for 
installation of the foundation for the new boiler. Therefore, soil samples were collected (by coring through the existing 
cement floor to access subsurface soil) in this area for total PCBs, TCLP VOCs, and TCLP metals (This sampling was done 
prior to when we had the discussion regarding analyzing for totals and TCLP, not just TCLP). There were no detections 
for total PCBs and TCLP VOCs. There was one sample location that exceeded the toxicity threshold value of 5mg/L for 
TCLP of lead at one location and there were some other metals detected below the toxicity threshold values.  
 
Actions to Complete:  

 Soil samples need to be collected for RCRA 8 metals (totals analysis) in the location of the detected metals and 
step-out samples within approximately 10’. You stated that access to this location likely won’t be available for 
this sampling until after the current boiler is demoed.  

o Once you find out, please reply with an approximate timeframe of when you will be able to collect the 
additional soil samples.  

 Once the additional soil samples have been collected, provide a letter report with the data and figure(s) showing 
sample locations along with the Notification of Discharge Form (Form 4400-225), which can be found at the 
following link: https://dnr.wi.gov/files/PDF/forms/4400/4400-225.pdf.  

 
The DNR will evaluate the documentation at the time it is received to determine if a new case needs to be opened. 
Based on the information that is currently known, it is likely a new case will be opened.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
Regards,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 
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